RECEIVED

APR 13 2021
CITY OF IRVINE
CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE
To: Marianna Marysheva, Interim Great Park Executive Director
From: Sponsor: Larry Agran, Councilmember L7
Co-Sponsor: Tammy Kim, Vice Mayor /&~
Date:  April 13, 2021
Re: Request for discussion to establish a Great Park Community Advisory
Committee

Please place on the Agenda for the April 27, 2021 Orange County Great Park
Board Meeting an item to discuss directing the Interim Executive Director of the
Great Park to establish the formation of a Great Park Citizens Advisory
Committee consisting of Great Park residents and possibly other Irvine
community members.

The purpose of the committee is to provide input to the Great Park Board of
Directors on Great Park related projects, programs, and activities, with the goal
of broadening the base of citizen participation in the continuing development of
the Orange County Great Park.

cc: Great Park Board of Directors
City Clerk



